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Legislative File No: 2012-0148

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ronald Crowell, Fire Chief
DATE: 05/10/12

SUBJECT: Second Reading of Amendment to Ordinance No. 58

REQUEST:
Request for second reading and adoption to amend Section 58-58 of Article Il of Chapter 58, Fire

Prevention and Protection, of the Code of Ordinances to modify fireworks regulation, repeal
conflicting Ordinances and prescribe a penalty for violations.

BACKGROUND:

At the May 7, 2012 City Council meeting, Council accepted for First Reading an Ordinance to amend
Ordinance No. 58, Fire Prevention and Protection, as it relates to the sale and distribution of
consumer fireworks.

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept for second reading and adoption an Amendment to Section 58-58 of Article Ill of Chapter 58,
Fire Prevention and Protection, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland
County, Michigan, to modify fireworks regulations, repeal conflicting Ordinances and prescribe a
penalty for violations.
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